
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
66th CONTRACTING SQUADRON (AFMC)

HANSCOM AIR FORCE BASE, MASSACHUSETTS

17 Sep 04

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: 66 CONS/PKB (Lt Arthur Perera)

SUBJECT: Solicitation FIFMF142510400 PM Systems Furniture 1st Floor and
FIFMFI42510300 PM Systems Furniture 3M Floor Site Visit Minutes

1. A site visit for the subject solicitations was conducted on 17 Sep 04 at l000hrs. The attached
sign in sheet (Attachment 1) has a listing of the contractors that attended the site visit. During the
course of the site visit, several questions were asked. Changes to the original SOWs had to be made
as a direct result of some of the questions asked during the site visit. Please ensure you review the
entire revised attached SOWs.

2. During the course of the site visit, the following questions were asked:

a. What are the specifications required for the carpeting? In accordance with (lAW) both SOWs
paragraph 6c - Carpeting shall meet the following requirements: The type of carpeting shall be 28
ounce nylon Patcraft Homeroom 28. Approximately 850 square yards of carpeting will be required
for the 3M floor and approximately 400 square yards will be required for the 151 floor.

b. Can a bid be submitted without carpeting and electrical installation? No. All bids must be
complete bids to include all work required in the SOWs for each floor.

Do the plan layouts for each floor accurately reflect the number of workstations needed? Yes.

d. Who is required to install communication and LAN wiring? IA W both SOWs paragraph 6f --
Conb"actor shall afford ESCIFMF reasonable time to install network and telephone wiring. The
Government will install network and telephone wiring; however, the conb"actor will conceal this
wiring inside the raceways. Time should be projected to schedule this work.

3. Please note that the SOWs for both the 1st and 3M floors have been significantly revised. Please
review each SOW to ensure you are aware of the changes. The following significant change has been
incorporated for the I st floor -- The requirement for the disassembly/removal of the systems
furniture currently in place on the 151 floor has been removed. The Contractor will not be responsible
to disassemble/remove the old systems furniture for the 151 floor. However, the removal requirement
still exists for the 3M floor.

4. The date the proposals are due has been changed from 4:00PM Eatsem Standard Time to 21 Sep
04 to 4:00PM Eatsem Standard Time 23 Sep 04. If you would like to schedule an appointment prior
to 23 Sep 04 to take further verification measurements on the sites, please contact Del Davison
(Project Manager) at 781-377-4654.

5. Feel free to contact the undersigned at (781) 377-3~ZuestiOns

ARTHUR PERERA. lLt. USAF
Contracts Manager

Attachment
Site Visit Sign In Sheet



~8 '::
~

 
8~

~
".'"

"" 
G

)
~

...
~

..e
~

E
t-,,-~
w

 
O

J~

W
~

tn

%
~

E
0~

G
);).-

~
",tn

Z
~

0

~
~

2
0 

(.)~

t-~
0

-(f)0
0C

)~

>
...0

W
""'~

t-"1N
-~

~
0,.-""~(,,2 

~
\.I,..,~

 
~

p 
"

\.I.,.~
 

~

I
~

I~'"v~~~~!!G
)

a.~II(~QG
)

~0~a.

~0V
\~~~~~

Q
.

G
)

~~G
)

E0..(I)~(.)

~(.)g~ C
O

)

~9!I"-
m~~~2gLL"E~4ij~~It)
('I('I I~~c~"")

~
8!

~
~~
i

I- 
.

-g"
o~

0
O

)C
~

:! ~0~'-1~
.

t--~
,!'

il~
.

Q
.!

.!~~E~u.~u5-gIV"&E0:I: ~~,~ ~a..
~

!

~~~

:5S
-uIV

 
~

~
"C

C
 

e
O

n.
E

 
~

E
 

.2

8'8 ~.c=
i5

,..-11)
~

 
c

c.c
cOlei
~

~;...8~~~~~c~aI~II)~
~~N 810

~~
I

:ijl

!Ia:i ~,~"C8a:c(
~

~c 
-

~
 

~

8.5

~
:co~

fII
"C)]C

~
"8~
..,~ "~I~II)

-g~E~ I<
?

iii
-~ ~i ~~G

>

~
~

,
~

~
U

) 
y-,

>
0O

'

~C
d

em8~

I
m

,
C

,

~
:

~~1 EI
~

 ~
 

~
-I..9g~

(!)O
"')'8..9
E

E
~

a
'-:i:!~

~

2=
~

.Q
8

(!)~
>

a:

0~~,..
0)~S

;!!~i:s:S!::0:'-'r..;
N~

,
0)'I
«I~

,

~

0)C
\I

~0
"'<!~0c"
G

~
cS

~
iQ
)~

"'G

~
_c3f:~~I/)

-~cno!I

~..;I
E~~ <
0

~~i ~~(}I
t"-
o-'"~3:

.9~a~8 \

ciz >
<

~,,...
.-co>

-
!:5~aom

 M
uR

!

I~
!

a:O
,.<
-~

~II)

.2~Ibi0 ~I~0 c~ii:~IU~

"

§ 
I

.c 
I

0 
I

~
 

I
~~&c°e ...
E

2
~

...
00('14(

1
~

~;
1

~C
/)

~
i

~
i

Icol"-iQ
I

'cIU-a$1
cnij!~

I
~

I
~

I >iccC
D

~"3IUQ
.

-£1~

~

~.aE~u.~5~~;:t ~~~:5-a~C
iS

U
)

"E'":I:~ :8i~ >~mQ
)

:c~.cU ij:"'"'
...,
<

91
","'
...1
co,
>

!
G

)j

=
gl

ctG
)

c~r.(,)


